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ADDENDUM 
 
 
Project: Hagerstown Addition / Martinsburg WV Stake 
 

Project No.: 514755713020101 Addendum No.: 3 

Project Address: 1253 Mount Aetna Road, Hagerstown, MD 21740 
 

Date: 08/24/2015 

 
Owner:  Corporation of the Presiding Bishop of The Church of Jesus Christ  
 of Latter-day Saints, a Utah corporation sole  
 
From (Architect): L2M Architects 
  
 
Instructions to Prospective Bidders: 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents and/or prior Addenda as noted below. 
All conditions, requirements, materials and workmanship are to be as described in the Contract Documents unless specifically stated 
otherwise.  This Addendum consists of 1 page(s). 
 

  
1. Changes to prior Addenda: 
 

a. N/A 
 
2. Changes to Bidding Requirements: 
 

a. N/A 
 

3. Changes to Conditions of the Contract: 
 

a. N/A 
 

 
4. General Clarifications: 
 

a. Can you please provide the Material and Gauge of the Material requesting for the gutters and downspouts?  There is not a 
specification for "Manufactured Gutters and Downspouts." In section 076210-2.1-B for Sheet Metal it states "24 GA for all other" is 
this what they would like to use for the gutters and downspouts? 

 
Response: See attached spec section 13.162 07 7123 Manufactured Gutters and Downspouts – Addendum 3 

.  
b. Window Sills (N4/A-501):  Solid Surface Sill is state in the Section & Plastic Laminate Sill is stated on the elevations K8-A202.  

Please advice.  If Plastic Laminate: Follow detail N4/A-501; Standard plam ¾” thick, self-edged unit on a standard PBC – no ears 
(runs from wall to wall)? If Solid Surface: Corian or Quartz product - Manufacturer, Number & Color? 

 
 

Response: Match existing – see attached P-1 Addendum 3 
 
 

c. Spec section 31 2316 Excavation – please advise what is the depth of undercutting the building pad and paving areas.  The spec is 
left blank and the geo report does not provide the information. 

 
 

Response: See attached 01-2200 Addendum #3 & Bidding Requirements for a Fixed Sum US - Addendum 3 
 
 
4. Changes to Specifications: N/A 
 
 

  
5. Changes to Drawings: 
 

a. Sheet A-101 – Replace A-101 with attached A-101 Delta 4 dated 8-24-15  
b. Sheet A-201 – Replace A-201 with attached A-201 Delta 4 dated 8-24-15  

 
 

 
 

 End of Addendum 


